



IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

PLANNING POLICY AND LOCAL PLAN COMMITTEE

DATE:	Tuesday, 16 July 2019
TIME:	6.00 pm
VENUE:	Council Chamber - Council Offices, Thorpe Road, Weeley, CO16 9AJ

MEMBERSHIP:

Councillor Turner (Chairman) Councillor Fairley (Vice-Chairman) Councillor Allen Councillor Broderick Councillor Bush Councillor Chapman Councillor C Guglielmi Councillor I Henderson Councillor Newton Councillor Scott Councillor Skeels

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press.

Agendas and Minutes are published on the Council's website www.tendringdc.gov.uk. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working days of the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting, contact Keith Simmons on 01255 686580.

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Friday, 5 July, 2019

Chief Executive lan Davidson www.tendringdc.gov.uk Minicom: 01255 475566



1 Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

The Committee is asked to note any apologies for absence and substitutions received from Members.

2 <u>Minutes of the Last Meeting</u> (Pages 1 - 4)

To confirm and sign as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting of the Committee, held on 29 January 2019.

3 <u>Declarations of Interest</u>

Councillors are invited to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Personal Interest, and the nature of it, in relation to any item on the agenda.

4 Questions on Notice pursuant to Council Procedure Rule 37

Subject to providing two working days' notice, a Member of the Committee may ask the Chairman of the Committee a question on any matter in relation to which the Council has powers or duties which affect the Tendring District **and** which falls within the terms of reference of the Committee.

5 <u>Public Speaking</u> (Pages 5 - 8)

The Council's Public Speaking Scheme for the Planning Policy & Local Plan Committee gives the opportunity for members of the public and other interested parties/stakeholders to speak to the Council's elected members on the Planning Policy & Local Plan Committee on any specific agenda item to be considered at that public meeting.

6 <u>Report of the Corporate Director (Planning and Regeneration) - A.1 - Section 1</u> <u>Local Plan Examination: Additional Sustainability Appraisal, Evidence and</u> <u>Proposed Amendments</u> (Pages 9 - 240)

- a) To recommend to Full Council approval of the Additional Sustainability Appraisal and to report to the Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee the findings of the additional evidence base having been prepared in response to the Planning Inspector's concerns about the new Garden Communities proposed as part of the Section 1 Local Plan for North Essex.
- b) To seek the Committee's recommendation to Full Council that a series of proposed amendments to the Local Plan be submitted to the Inspector for consideration as minor and major modifications.
- c) To seek the Committee's recommendation to Full Council that six weeks public consultation is undertaken on the Additional Sustainability Appraisal, additional evidence base and proposed amendments before they are submitted to the Secretary of State to then enable the Local Plan Inspector to resume and conclude their examination.
- 7 <u>Report of the Corporate Director (Planning and Regeneration) A.2 Updated</u> <u>Housing Supply Position, Housing Trajectory and Strategic Housing Land</u> <u>Availability Assessment (SHLAA)</u> (Pages 241 - 330)

To report, to the Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee:

- the number of new homes built in Tendring during the 2018/19 financial year;
- the current housing land supply position (the 'five-year' supply);
- the updated year-by-year trajectory for building new homes over the remainder of the new Local Plan period up to 2033; and
- the new Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) which provides the detailed evidence base for the above figures.

8 <u>Report of the Corporate Director (Planning and Regeneration) - A.3 - Essex Coastal</u> <u>Recreational disturbance Avoidance and Mitigation Strategy (RAMS)</u> (Pages 331 -548)

To provide an update for Members on the Essex Coastal Recreational disturbance Avoidance and Mitigation Strategy (RAMS) and to describe how this may affect the Council's planning policies and decision-making in the future.

Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee is to be held in the Council Offices, Thorpe Road, Weeley, CO16 9AJ at 6.00 pm on Thursday, 3 October 2019.

INFORMATION FOR VISITORS

PUBLIC ATTENDANCE AT LOCAL PLAN COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Welcome to this evening's meeting of Tendring District Council's Local Plan Committee.

This is an open meeting which members of the public can attend to see Councillors debating and transacting the business of the Council. However, please be aware that, unless you have registered to speak under the Public Speaking Scheme, members of the public are not entitled to make any comment or take part in the meeting. You are also asked to behave in a respectful manner at all times during these meetings.

Members of the public do have the right to film or record Committee meetings subject to the provisions set out below:-

Rights of members of the public to film and record meetings

Under The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, which came into effect on 6 August 2014, any person is permitted to film or record any meeting of the Council, a Committee, Sub-Committee or the Cabinet, unless the public have been excluded from the meeting for the consideration of exempt or confidential business.

Members of the public also have the right to report meetings using social media (including blogging or tweeting).

The Council will provide reasonable facilities to facilitate reporting.

Public Behaviour

Any person exercising the rights set out above must not disrupt proceedings. Examples of what will be regarded as disruptive, include, but are not limited to:

(1) Moving outside the area designated for the public;

- (2) Making excessive noise;
- (3) Intrusive lighting/flash; or
- (4) Asking a Councillor to repeat a statement.

In addition, members of the public or the public gallery should <u>**not**</u> be filmed as this could infringe on an individual's right to privacy, if their prior permission has not been obtained.

Any person considered being disruptive or filming the public will be requested to cease doing so by the Chairman of the meeting and may be asked to leave the meeting. A refusal by the member of the public concerned will lead to the Police being called to intervene.